SLT Meeting for Thursday, February 13, 2025:

Present: Yi Law Chan, Max Chin, Kevin Low, Lisa Schultheis, Erin Young, Beatriz Martinez, Lillian Moy, Max Chin, Susana Gough and Jenny Yu, Daniel Wang

Absent:

Guests: Luxi Deng

Meeting start: 2:30 pm Meeting adjourned: 3:45 pm

- 1) Roll Call
- 2) Approve <u>January</u> Minutes approved
- 3) Budget Updates
 - a) Residencies ABT will be the residency for Pre-K, three classes combined since classes are small. Will start mid-March. 10 sessions, culminating parent visit
 - b) Devices need to be ordered to replace 3-4 year old devices or any taken to middle school by 5th graders. This order is going in now, mostly for Chrome books for upper grade students.
 - c) School budget will take back the cost of the theater club, \$13,000 for the year with NAAP. PTA will pay for the chess for 1st and 2nd grade, Kindergarten will be included with the program.
 - d) New federal administrative changes may affect our budget, so concerns are legitimate; but we have not received any alerts or warnings to do anything differently from what our current budget is set up for.
- 4) Food/ Nutrition program
 - a) Reached out to a vendor that we might work with.
 - b) Parent/ child opportunity after school. Raise awareness for healthy options with families. There are limitations to size - 120 maximum at once.
 - c) After-School program for kids may be an option.
 - d) Teachers are busy with residencies and Wit and Wisdom, so we are exploring family facing experiences and after school options.
 - e) Water Cooler or Water Filter We want to focus on programming first and see what is left over. At this time, there is no concern with the drinking water in the school and it is tested on a regular basis.
 - f) After school club by a teacher getting per-session is also an option.

- 5) Residency Updates
 - a) See above about ABT for Pre-K
 - b) 4th grade MOCA/ Yung Wing Residency is coming to a close. They are installing the artwork in Room 204 for a celebration with all the 4th graders and teachers will also invite parents in to see. We will keep the work up for some time to brighten up 204. There will be a debrief with teachers and MOCA to see how it went. Kids were excited to learn about Yung Wing.
 - c) Arts Connection is finishing up.
 - d) Kindergarten chess will start later in the year.
 - e) NDI runs through May
 - f) Theater Club performance is May 30, 2025
- 6) New Business
 - a) School website has updated dates for theater club performances. This has been a push this year to keep things current on the PS 124 website's calendar.
 - b) Yi Law has been asked to be a spotlight visit for the district to highlight what is happening in the school. Visit will be April 2nd from 8:30am to approx. 10:30am. We will highlight the school climate and culture. There is a lot of rigorous instruction, but the enrichment programs contribute to the uniqueness of our school. We will ask our students to be involved to perform or share their experiences on panels. It will be an opportunity to share best practices with the district and our families.
- 7) Set March Agenda
 - a) Roll Call
 - b) Approve February Minutes
 - c) CEP Updates
 - d) Career Day
 - e) Class Size update (?)
 - f) New Business
 - g) Set Agenda for April 24, 2025

Future Meeting Dates: March 20, 2025

Link for next meeting: